



                    Griffin – Griffydam

(Note – details reflect research to date and that the records for missing dates are not currently available)
Note –

The ‘Griffin’ at Griffydam is named after the ancient legend of a Griffin which guarded the local well,

forcing locals to travel to the next village to fetch water.  This situation was alleviated when a passing 

Knight, asking to water his horse, addressed the problem by slaying the Griffin and throwing the body

down the well.

(Note – although portrayed as the derivation of the village name, the legend is pure folklore, with

‘Griffydam’ deriving from ‘Griffith’s dam’, a local banked pond).
[image: image1.jpg]


  [image: image2.jpg]



     Griffin (Geoff Ikin) (1931)                                                             Griffin
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  [image: image4.jpg]The Griffin dominos team. c¢.1959. They are:- from L to R, Albert Kilby, Jack Hill, Ben Stone, Albert
Abbott, Harry Frear, Thomas Hodges and Arthur Else.





                Plaque on conversion                                Griffin dominoes team 1959 (Geoff Ikin)
                  (Diego Sideburns)                       (L to R – Albert Kilby, Jack Hill, Ben Stone, Albert Abbott,
                                                                             Harry Frear, Thomas Hodges and Arthur Else)
Location – 35 Elder Lane.
Griffin landlords –
1854
-77
Thomas Haywood (victualler, brickiayer & shoemaker)
(Note – the 1870 & 75 Directories list the address as ‘Worthington’)
1880 Mrs. Ann Haywood (victualler)
1881 George Peters

1887-92 Jarvis Phillips (victualler)

1895 Walter Bradley

1899 George Pearciful (victualler)

1908 Frederick Johnson

1912 George Edwards

1916 George Kilby
1925-31
Thomas Williamson

1932
Oliver York

1936
Mrs. Selena Driver

1941
Herbert Moore

1961
Mr. & Mrs. Stone

1961
CLOSED and CONVERTED to private residence
